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Interoffice Communication 

 

DATE:  September 22, 2021     

 

TO:  Secondary Principals 

Elementary Principals   

 

FROM: Shelley Nordick, PhD, Administrator, Teaching and Learning 

Norman Emerson, Fine Arts Consultant  

 

SUBJECT: Ballet West 2021-22 Student In-Theater Presentations  

 

Ballet West is again providing free presentations of the following ballets in the Capitol 

Theater: 

 

● Dracula (Grades 5-12) 

● The Little Mermaid (Grades 1-12) 

● The Nutcracker (Grades 1-12, One and Two-Hour Presentation Available) 

● Romeo and Juliet (Grades 3-12) 

● Choreographic Festival (Grades 5-12) 

 

Each program begins with an educational introduction and is followed by a portion of the 

repertoire currently being performed for the general public.  

 

Ballet West will be following CDC and SL County guidelines for all of their student 

offerings. Until further notice masks will be required to attend any presentation. 

 

Please refer to this spreadsheet for the dates, times, and Jordan District seating allotments 

of the performances. If any of your teachers are interested in having their classes attend 

any of the performances, please have them contact Susy Peterson at 

susanlyn.peterson@jordandistrict.org or 801-567-8296.  

 

Please be aware that Ballet West will not be covering the costs of transportation.  

 

 

 

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1pea7HjRNtVgRHs9UYApVaiaPR0DwlHWqQccFOqJAoBc/edit?usp=sharing
mailto:susanlyn.peterson@jordandistrict.org

